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Matilda Sanders

From: Murchison, Tracy [tmurchison@mckennalong.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2005 3:53 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us CMP

Cc: Jenkins, Alan COM

Subject: Electronic Filing-Docket No. 050001 CTR

Attachments: ATLANTA-#4775410-v1-FPL_fuel_case_050001_letter_to_comm_.DOC; ATLANTA- ECR
#4775428-v1-FPL_Fuel_Case_COS.DOC; 050001 .letter.to.Comm.pdf; 050001.COS pdf GeL

The attached electronic filing is in both Word and PDF formats. Please contact me if you cannot open the OPC
attachments or if there is anything further we need to do to file this pleading.

RCA
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: SCR
SGA
Alan R. Jenkins
McKenna Long & Aldridge, LLP SEC
303 Peachtree Street, N.E., Suite 5300
Atlanta, Georgia 30308 OTH

404-527-4927
ajenkins@mckennalong.com

b. Docket No. 05001 re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive
factor

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Commercial Group
d. Total number of pages - Letter to the Commission-1 page

e. The document attached for electronic filing - FPL Fuel Case 050001 Letter the Commission

Tracy

Tracy R. Murchison

Legal Secretary to L. Craig Dowdy and Alan R. Jenkins
McKenna Long & Aldridge, LLP

303 Peachtree Street, Suite 5300

Atlanta, Georgia 30308

(404) 527-8369

The information contained in this e-mail is legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use
of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please immediately notify us and delete the original message. Thank you.

Tracy R. Murchison
Legal Secretary to L. Craig Dowdy and Alan R. Jenkins DOCUMERT MiMnon oAty
McKenna Long & Aldridge, LLP ' AAa .
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
of the individual or entity named above. if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please immediately notify us and delete the original message. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

‘This e-mail and any attachments contain information from the law firm of McKenna Long & Aldridge
LLP, and are intended solely for the use of the named recipient or recipients. This e-mail may contain
privileged attorney/client communications or work product. Any dissemination of this e-mail by anyone
other than an intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, you are
prohibited from any further viewing of the e-mail or any attachments or from making any use of the e-
mail or attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail in error, notify the sender immediately
and permanently delete the e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof from any drives or storage
media and destroy any printouts of the e-mail or attachments.

11/9/2005



ALAN R. JENKINS EMAIL ADDRESS
(404) 527-4642 ajenkins@mckennalong.com

November 9, 2005

Hon. Braulio L. Baez

Hon. J. Terry Deason

Hon. Rudolph Bradley

Hon. Lisa Polak Edgar

Hon. Isilio Arriaga

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance
incentive factor; Docket No. 050001-EI

Dear Commissioners:

The Commercial Group, including BJ’s Wholesale Club, Inc., Lowe’s Home Centers,
Inc., and Wal-Mart Stores East, L.P., are very concerned with the enormous fuel cost increases
that are proposed in this docket. These fuel cost increases will harm all customers of these
utilities, and the Commercial Group respectfully requests that the Commission do everything in
its power to mitigate the harmful effect of these increases.

In particular, the Commercial Group supports the request of the Florida Industrial Power
Users Group to direct Florida Power & Light Company, Progress Energy Florida, and Tampa
Electric Company to adjust their fuel cost factors on March 1, 2006, if the actual fuel costs
incurred in 2005 are less than the estimates that these companies filed in September, 2005. In
the future, the Commission should consider implementing expanded Real-Time Pricing rate
schedules for the utilities, which if properly constructed, would mitigate future extraordinary fuel
rate increases. Finally, neither price stability nor the pursuit of a deregulated market should be
pursued at the expense of the other. Customers’ risk management strategies will vary depending
on their internal risk tolerance. End use customers will vary from those willing to risk exposure
to wholesale market price volatility and end users willing to pay a premium for price stability.
Pursuit of either strategy should be accommodated in any pricing structure or both fairness and
cost allocation among those parties properly incurring the cost will be jeopardized.

Thank you for your consideration.

BOCUMERT yiMnre mase
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Braulio L. Baez
November 9, 2005
Page 2
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Ce: Service List (attached)

ATLANTA:4775410.1

Respectfully,

Alan R. Jenkins
Attorneys for the Commercial Group



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1, Tracy Murchison, hereby certify that I have served November 9, 2005 Letter to the
Commission upon the following parties in Docket No. 050001-EI by email and/or by depositing

a copy of same in the United States mail with sufficient postage, addressed as follows:

Florida Public Service Commission
Wm. Cochran Keating, IV, Esq.
Katherine Fleming, Esq.

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Florida Industrial Power Users Group

John W. McWhirter

McWhirter Reeves, Davidson,
Kaufman & Amold, P.A.

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450

Tampa, FL 33602

Harold A. McLean

Joseph A. McGlothlin
Patricia Christensen

Office of the Public Counsel
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Lee L. Willis

James D. Beasley
Ausley Law Firm
P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Major Craig Paulson

Lt. Colonel K. White

Federal Executive Agencies

c/o AFCESA/ULT

139 Barnes Drive

Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403

Scheftel Wright

John LaVia

Landers Law Firm
P.O. Box 271
Tallahassee, FL 32302

AARP

c¢/o Michael B. Twomey, Esq.
P.O. Box 5256

Tallahassee, FL. 32314-5256

Timothy J. Perry

McWhirter Reeves, Davidson,
Kaufman & Amold, P.A.

117 South Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

R. Wade Litchfield

Patrick Bryan

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Jeffrey A. Stone

Russell Badders

Beggs & Lane Law Firm
P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591

Bill Walker

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe St., Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

Florida Retail Federation
100 E. Jefferson St.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

ATLANTA:4775428.1
11/7/05 11:23 AM



John T. Butler

Patrick M. Bryan

Squire, Sanders Law Firm
Suite 4000

200 South Biscayne Boulevard
Miami, FL 33131-2398

Myron Rollins

Black & Veatch

11401 Lamar Avenue
Overland Park, KS 66211

Gulf Power Company

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780

Norman Horton, Jr.

Floyd R. Self

Messer Law Firm

P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Glenn)
James A. McGee

100 Central Avenue, Suite 1D

St. Petersburg, FL 33701-3324

Thomas K. Churbuck
911 Tamarind Way
Boca Raton, FL 33486

This 9th day of November, 2005.

CSX Transportation, Inc.
Mark Hoffman

500 Water St., 14th Floor
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Florida Public Utilities Company
Ms. Cheryl Martin

P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

G. Perko/V. Daily/C. Raepple
Hopping Law Firm

P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314-6526

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Moyle Law Firm

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tampa Electric Company
Ms. Angela Llewellyn
Regulatory Affairs
P.0O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

/S/ Tracy R. Murchison

Tracy R. Murchison

ATLANTA:4775428.1
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